
From: |KCUdLLCU 

Sent: 11/27/2012 4:27:48 PM 
To: adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov (adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: FIT contracts link 

Hi Adam 

Redacted 

11/27/2012 4:27:48 

I recently joined the regulatory relations team at PG&E and will be working on RPS issues. I 
look forward to meeting you in person and working with you. 

In the meanwhile, I wanted to follow up on the FiT contracts links. Please note the new link for 
the excel file. I believe the link you had was for a newer version of excel which may have 
caused the problem. 

http://www.pge.com/includes/docs/word_xls/b2b/energvsupply/wholesaleelectricsuppliersolicita 

Thanks 

Anu 

From- Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 3:49 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: FW: FIT contracts link 

From: Schultz, Adam fmailto:adam.schultz@cpyc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 5:21 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: FIT contracts link 

Hi Erik, 

SB GT&S 0433683 

mailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov


Hope you're enjoying the holiday week. 

I was trying to access PGE's latest Excel sheet with executed FIT contracts. I 
think you guys had this posted as a PDF until recently, then I flagged it and 
asked that it be posted as Excel... but when I click it, it takes me to a page of 
garbled text. 

It's hosted on PGE's general FIT page here — 
http://www.pge.com/b2b/energvsupply/wholesaleelectricsuppliersolicitatioii/stan.dardcon 

And here's the direct link to the excel file that's not loading properly — 

http://www.pge.com/includes/docs/word_xls/b2b/energvsupply/wholesaleelectricsuppliei 

It could be my computer/browser. But I wanted to flag the issue and see if it's 
an upload problem on your end. 

Thanks!, 

Adam 

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692 

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0433684 


